
 

 

 

 

Page 1 
 

BERARDI + PARTNERS, INC.;  ARCHITECTURE + INTERIOR DESIGN + ENGINEERING 

1398  Goodale  Boulevard    Columbus, Ohio  43212     614-221-1110    fax 614-221-0831    

www.berardipartners.com 

 

 

ADDENDUM  ‘03’ 

 

 

The Proposal Drawings and Specifications, dated (01/26/2017) for: 

 

Project Name  Collingwood Green Phase 3 

   Toledo, Ohio 

 

Addendum Date:   February 23, 2017 

 

 

NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS: 

 

A. This Addendum shall be considered part of the Contract Documents for the above mentioned 

project as though it had been issued at the same time and shall be incorporated integrally 

therewith.  Where provisions of the following supplementary data differ from those of the original 

Contract Documents, this Addendum shall govern and take precedence. 

B.  This Addendum is complimentary to and refers to revised drawings issued herewith this 

document, or provides general narrative for revisions to drawings not necessarily issued with this 

document. 

 

  

General: 

1. The bid due date shall be extended to Thursday, March 9, 2017 at 11:00 am EST with the RFI 

deadline also being extended to Wednesday, March 1, 2017 at 12:00 pm EST  

2. Current wage rates are attached for your use. 

 

Structural: 

3. General:  42” depth for all turned down slabs edges. 

4. S101B: Demising wall footing to be type F3 per details J/S201 and M/S201. 

 

Architectural: 

1. Sheet A003: revise floor / ceiling assembly F2 to include (2) layers of GWB. 

2. Sheets A301, A303-308 – Unit Plans: Interior elevation bathroom references have been revised 

per the attached sketches. 

3. Sheet A401 – elevation N: vanity to have only one sink and faucet. 

4. Sheets A801 and A802 – Reflected Ceiling Plans: have been revised and are attached. 

 

Specifications: 

1. General:  HUD forms 2328 and 5372 will be required to be provided by the General Contractor 

selected to complete the work for Collingwood Green Phase 3.  The 5372 is to be an estimated 

completion schedule. 

2. Section 07 6113: Sno-Gem is an acceptable manufacturer for products that meet the specification 

requirements. 

3. Section 08 5313 – Vinyl Windows: 

a. Anderson Silverline is an acceptable product for models that meet the requirements of the 

specifications. 

b. 1.3.C: Only dwelling unit windows are required to meet the 5 pound of pressure 

requirement, which is to be met by utilization a product similar to the Windowease 

product specified in 2.5.F. 

c. 2.3.I: Windows to be white as per the specifications. 

4. Section 09 2900: Certainteed Gypsum products is an acceptable manufacturer of equal products. 

5. Section 12 3530; basis of design, Advanta Vista Birch – Premier series 
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Contractor Question Responses: 

Q. 1 In spec. section 012300 pertaining to Alternate 3.  It appears there may be some information missing as 

the lettering goes from letter i to letter b. Please advise.  Deduct Alternate No. 3 includes 5 items, ‘a’ 

(mini-blinds) through ‘e’; items ‘b-e’ are identified on page 2 of section 01 2300. 

Q. 2 Are there going to be enlarged unit ceiling drawings that match the enlarged unit wall 

plans?  Currently most do not match and ceilings plans are labeled units while wall plans are labeled 

types.  Also the floor plans are not labeled by type or unit.  Drawings: A101A thru A102H A301 thru 

A308, A801 and A802.   Correct ceiling plans are attached. 

Q. 3 The elevations show fencing between units as railing.  Which is correct?  Front yard separation 

between units is an aluminum fence, 42” in height, and rear yard is vinyl fencing. 

Q. 4 Site Right of Way Sheet (9/28) has the following notes for the 24” combined sewer: 

“102’ ~ COMB. SEWER LINING” 

“76’ ~ COMB. SEWER LINING” 

“141’ ~ COMB. SEWER LINING” 

Is this existing sewer lining, or new work that is part of the bid package scope of work?  If part of the 

bid scope of work, please provide detail of the requirements. Sewer lining shown on Site Right of Way 

sheet 9/28 is not part of this project, please remove these references 

Q. 5 Drawing A100B – the floor plan layout for this building is correct per the site plan, but foundation plan 

S101B is laid out a different way. Please provide correct foundation plan for Building B.  Foundation / 

structural plans are mirrored and will corrected for construction. 

Q. 6 Drawing A201B – the brick and stone colors for the exterior need to be looked at again. Some of the 

colors change at the outside corner. You would have brick or stone cut on an angle at the outside 

corner and two different colors. Please verify.   

Q. 7 Will the job follow the density specification on the asphalt items or can it be waived? Project will 

follow density specifications on the asphalt items 

Q. 8 Does this project require gypsum cement underlayment? No 

Q. 9 Is there any interior or building signage?  Addresses at front and rear entries as per the proposal 

documents. 

Q. 10 Does this project require a flagpole?  No 

Q. 11 Does this project require a third party financial audit upon completion?  Yes 

Q. 12 Is this project subject to HUD Safe harbor requirements?  Yes 

Q. 13 Is this project subject to HUD third party cost review?  Yes 

Q. 14 When will the contract to the GC be awarded?  Approximately one month after proposals / bids 

are received a contractor will be selected. 

Q. 15 Does this project require completion of a HUD 5372 schedule?  Yes and a HUD 2328. 

Q. 16 The plans are labeled as “Proposal Set”.  Is there a Bid ready or Construction ready version of the 

plans?  This is correct – this is a General Contractor Proposal set. 

Q. 17 There is no Engineer’s seal on the structural drawings.  Is there an Engineer of Record for this 

project?  The proposal documents are not sealed.  All drawings other than the civil drawings will be 

sealed by Berardi +. 

Q. 18 The structural drawings do not provide any detail sheets for the floor framing and only reference 

the architectural details.  Are the structural drawings complete and are there applicable structural 

details?  The structural drawings are complete. 

Q. 19 Structural sheet S203, note 3, under Prefabricated Floor Joists states; Design of joists is to be by a 

registered professional engineer, state in question, experienced in similar design, retained by the 

manufacturer.  Boise does not provide these engineering services.  The design and oversite of the 
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project is the responsibility of the Engineer of Record.     The General Contractor will be responsible 

for the design of any engineered structural members, such as floor and roof trusses. 

Q. 20 The Architectural sections reference a one hour fire requirement using 1 layer of 5/8” type X 

GWB on resilient channels.  I-joists in the series specified require a 2 layer GWB system to meet the 1 

hour fire rating system.  This requirement should be reviewed and addressed prior to quoting and 

construction.   Revise Floor assembly F2 to two layers of GWB. 

Q. 21 Will the building models be made available in Revit or similar for shop drawing coordination?  

AutoCAD files will be provided for contractors use in preparing shop drawings; files will be for 

general reference only and not provided for construction. 

Q. 22 What type of construction should the cabinets be? Plywood or particle board?  Cabinet 

construction to meet requirements of specification section 12 3530; basis of design, Advanta Vista 

Birch - Premier series 

Q. 23 Specs make reference to “common areas” but there do not appear to be any.  Window treatments 

for example.  Please advise.  Disregard reference to common areas. 

Q. 24 Are there requirements that the GC will have to provide related to site security (i.e. overnight 

security, site fencing, etc.)?  If so, what are they?  LMHA will not be providing site security for Phase 

3.  The GC will be responsible for the site security of the phase 3 project site per specification section 

01 500.  

Q. 25 What is the permit status?  The permit plan review has not yet been submitted. 

Q. 26 Who is responsible from the owner side to review certified payroll reports? To be determined. 

Q. 27 Who is responsible to submit all LEED information to USGBC?  Owner will have 3
rd

 party LEED 

Rater; GC will be responsible for providing all GC related requirements to the LEED Rater. 

Q. 28 Is all lumber to be FSC certified?  Not required; only the LEED for Homes prerequisite is 

required to be met for FSC  - Certified Tropical Wood – provide notice to suppliers and if tropical 

wood is used, it is required to be FSC. 

Q. 29 Who is responsible for blower door testing costs?  The owner will contract the LEED Rater; the 

GC will coordinate all testing. 

Q. 30 Is fire suppression required on this project?  There is a spec but no information on drawings.  Fire 

suppression is not required. 

Q. 31 Will there be post bid interviews with the low bidder? To be determined. 

Q. 32 It appears walls must be panelized per the LEED checklist.  Please confirm. Panelization is not 

required. 

Q. 33 Who is responsible for necessary construction testing costs?  Owner 

Q. 34 There are existing catch basins casting on Belmont that were in a prior phase that are now 

damaged.  Is this contractor to repair? Not to be included as part of this proposal cost estimate. 

Q. 35 Is the GC responsible for repair stoops or other concrete or curbing that has been damaged since 

the last phase? These would be areas that Phase III is tying into.  Not to be included as part of this 

proposal cost estimate. 

Q. 36 Will the right of way work be awarded separately from the non-right of way of work?  No – all 

work will be part of one award to a single General Contractor. 

Q. 37 It appears a 2 year maintenance bond is required in addition to the P&P bond.  Please confirm. 

Correct – for all work within the public R.O.W. 

Q. 38 Drawings show all windows as tempered glass, but the specs do not reference this.  Please advise.  

All glazing to be tempered per proposal documents. 

Q. 39 There is a bio-swale and detention basin shown on L1.05 but there is no grading shown in the civil 

plans for that area.  Is this area to be cut/graded as part of the project? The bio-swale and detention 

basin shown on sheet L1.05 has already been cut/graded. 



 

 

 

 

Page 4 
 

BERARDI + PARTNERS, INC.;  ARCHITECTURE + INTERIOR DESIGN + ENGINEERING 

1398  Goodale  Boulevard    Columbus, Ohio  43212     614-221-1110    fax 614-221-0831    

www.berardipartners.com 

 

Q. 40 On sheet S101A thru S101H Foundation plans, note #3 indicates 4” slab with a turn down    edge 

12” deep.  The note says reference detail E/S201 & F/S201 those details indicate that the turn down 

depth to be 3’-8” for detail F/S201 and 3’2” for detail E/S201.  Please clarify the proper depth for turn 

down slab.  42” depth for all turned down slabs edges. 

Q. 41 On Sheet S101B the thickened slab does not have the type of foundation called out typ. Of other 

sheets the thickened slab is type- F3.  Is this the case on this sheet as well please clarify.   Correct, type 

F3 per details J/S201 and M/S201. 

Q. 42 Building B foundation plan and floor plans don’t match it appears that the image has been flipped, 

reference sheets S101B & A101B.  Foundation / structural plans are mirrored and will corrected for 

construction. 

Q. 43 Reference sheets A304, A305, A401 floor plans to 2
nd

 floor bathrooms seem to be oriented in the 

wrong direction in relation to the Interior Elevations and Details, please clarify.   Interior elevation 

references have been revised per attached sketches. 

Q. 44 Drawing A100E and S101E – the building does not match the foundation layout. The elevation on 

drawing A100E does not match the floor elevation layout, example foundation show floor elevation to 

step up going left to right and the elevation plan show foundation stepping down left to right.  

Structural drawings mirrored incorrectly and will be adjusted for construction. 

Q. 45 On the “Representations, Certifications, and Other Statements of Bidders” it has an item that a 

“fully executed “non-collusive Affidavit” is or is not included with the bid”.  This form is not in the 

proposal docs – Form 00 43 46 – It’s in the Table of Contents, but not in the bound specs.  Form has 

been attached. 
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